
TWELFTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 
11 November 1946, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

(A/C.2/37] 

21. Report from the Director-General of 
UNRRA (document A/89)1: statement 
by Mr. La Guardia 

Mr. LA GuARDIA (UNRRA) began by recall
ing the role of President Roosevelt who, three 
years ago, signed the charter of UNRRA, the 
first of the United Nations organizations, with a 
membership of fority-eight nations. 

In August 1946, the Council of UNRRA, 
meeting in Geneva, had adopted a resolution 
recognizing the basic requirements of certain 
countries in the year 1947, and requesting the 
United Nations to decide upon means to meet 
those requirements. The resolution recom
mended that the General Assembly of the United 
Nations designate an international agency, the 
functions of which would include a review of the 
needs in 1947 for financing urgent imports of 
the basic essentials of life, particularly food and 
supplies for agricultural production, after the 
termination of UNRRA programmes, and the 
making of recommendations for financial aid to 
meet those needs. 

Up to now, however, no such agency had 
been designated to replace UNRRA. It was es
sential that there should be no gap between the 
moment when UNRRA would terminate its ac
tivities and the time when the new organization 
would begin its work. 

Mr. La Guardia stressed the need of avoiding 
a multiplicity of inquiries and reports, and of 
adopting a definite plan to remedy the deficit of 
foodstuffs. It would not suffice to take an affirm
ative vote on the question and refer it to the 
various governments; dilatory tactics must be 
avoided, since they would amount to defeat. 
The various conferences held at Atlantic City, 
Washington, Geneva and Copenhagen had fur
nished all the information necessary for an im
mediate decision to be reached. 

Mr. La Guardia described the work of 
UNRRA in the various countries it had assisted. 

Greece could not have survived without the 
help of UNRRA. Her exports were insufficient 
to pay for the imports of foodstuffs she required. 
UNRRA had granted her assistance to an 
amount of $358,000,000. 

Mr. La Guardia asked that the countries con
cerned be considered as groups of individuals, 
and that all preconceived notions concerning 
their form of government-of which they were 

1 See Annex 5. 

50 

DOUZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 
11 novembre 1946, a 11 heures. 

President: M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

(A/C.2/37] 

21. Rapport du Directeur general de 
I'UNRRA (document A/891

): declara
tion de M. La Guardia 

M. LA GuARDIA (UNRRA) rappelle tout 
d'abord le role du President Roosevelt qui, il y 
a trois ans, signa la Charte de l'UNRRA, pre
miere des organisations des Nations Unies, cons
tituee de quarante-huit nations. 

En aoO.t 1946, le Conseil de I'UNRRA, reuni 
a Geneve, adoptait une resolution reconnais
sant les besoins fondamentaux de certains pays 
pour l'annee 1947, et demandant aux Nations 
Unies de decider des moyens permettant de 
faire face a ces besoins. Dans cette resolution, 
le Conseil recommandait que l'Assemblee gene
rale des Nations Unies designe une institution 
internationale dont les fonctions seraient notam
ment d'examiner les besoins, en 1947, relatifs au 
financement des importations urgentes de pro
duits de premiere necessite (en particulier des 
denrees alimentaires et des fournitures necessaires 
a la production agricole) qui viendraient a se 
manifester apres l'achevement des programmes 
de l'UNRRA, et de faire des recommandations 
relatives a !'aide financiere impliquee par ces 
besoins. 

Or, jusqu'a ce jour, aucune organisation n'a 
ete designee pour remplacer l'UNRRA. II im
porte qu'il n'y ait aucun hiatus entre le moment 
ou l'UNRRA cessera ses activites et celui 
ou la nouvelle institution commencera les siennes. 

M. La Guardia insiste sur la necessite de ne 
pas se perdre en enquetes et en rapports, mais 
d'adopter un plan defini pour faire face au 
deficit alimentaire. II ne suffit pas qu'un vote 
affirmatif soit pris sur cette question et que re
ference en soit faite aux divers gouvernements; 
il faut eviter les manreuvres dilatoires qui equi
vaudraient a une defaite. Les diverses confe
rences qui se sont reunies a Atlantic City, a 
Washington, a Geneve et a Copenhague ont 
fourni tous les renseignements necessaires a une 
decision immediate. 

M. La Guardia expose l'reuvre accomplie par 
l'UNRRA dans Ies divers pays secourus par cette 
organisation. 

La Grece n'aurait pas survecu sans les secours 
de l'UNRRA. Ses exportations ne lui permet
tent pas, en effet, de payer les importations en 
produits alimentaires dont elle a besoin. L'aide 
de l'UNRRA ace pays s'est elevee a 358.000.000 
de dollars. 

M. LA GuARDIA demande que l'on considere 
ces pays comme des groupes d'etres humains et 
que l'on abandonne toute notion precon~ue con
cernant leur type de gouvernement, dont ils sont 

1 Voir l'annexe 5. 



sole judge-be set aside. The assistance ren
dered should not be in any way related to politi
cal considerations. Food should not be a 
weapon, nor a means of pressure. 

Yugoslavia, a devastated country which was 
making an heroic effort to rehabilitate itself, 
had had to be assisted to the extent of $429,-
000,000, and would require further assistance in 
1947. 

Albania, whose crops had been ruined by 
floods, had been helped by UNRRA, as had 
Poland, which had received $474,000,000, Italy 
$425,000,000, Austria · $117,000,000, China 
$525,000,000, the Ukraine $189,000,000, and 
the Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic 
$61,000,000. Czechoslovakia, Finland, the 
Philippine Republic, Korea, the Dodecanese, 
Ethiopia, Hungary and the Republic of San 
Marino had also received assistance. The total 
needs of all these countries for 1947 were esti
mated at $2,500,000,000, which included re
quirements for industrial and agricultural re
habilitation, long-term public works projects and 
industrial plans. 

Mr. La Guardia hoped that the International 
Bank for Reconstruction would assume responsi
bility for financing a substantial part of those 
requirements. People could not, however, be ex
pected to contract long-term loans for current 
needs. A plan would therefore have to be drawn 
up which would not burden them with a per
manent debt and which would not be based en
tirely on the principle of relief. 

There were three ways of dealing with the 
problem: 

( 1 ) Aid could be given on a national basis. 
Each rich nation could choose the recipient and 
impose its own conditions .. That was the old
fashioned imperialist way and must be rejected 
because it was in contradiction with the spirit 
of the Charter of San Francisco and the Atlantic 
Charter. 

( 2) A group of powerful nations could select 
the recipients of their charity. That, however, 
was not true international co-operation, but 
power politics likely to lead to war. 

( 3) An international authority could be cre
ated, operating under the control of the United 
Nations and meeting relief needs without dis
tinction of race, creed or political belief. That 
was the method which should be adopted. It 
was in harmony with the Atlantic Charter and 
with the intention of President Roosevelt. 

At the conclusion of the Council session at 
Geneva, Mr. La Guardia consulted with the 
heads of States primarily concerned with the 
problem of relief. Mr. La Guardia stressed the 
fact that the solution of the problem would lie 
mainly with the Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics, the United Kingdom and the United 
States of America. 

51 

les seuls a pouvoir decider. Aucune relation ne 
doit exister entre l'aide apportee et des conside
rations politiques quelconques. La nourriture 
ne devrait etre ni une arme, ni un moyen de 
pression. 

La Yougoslavie, pays devaste qui deploie un 
effort heroi:que pour son relevement, a du etre 
aidee jusqu'a concurrence de 429.000.000 de 
dollars, et aura encore besoin de secours en 194 7. 

L' Albanie, dont les recoltes ont etc ruinees 
par des inondations, a etc secourue par 
l'UNRRA, ainsi que Ia Pologne qui a rec;u 
474.000.000 de dollars, l'Italie 425.000.000, 
l' Autriche 117.000.000, la Chine 525.000.000, 
la Republique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine 
189.000.000, la Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie 61.000.000. La Tchecoslovaquie, 
la Finlande, la Republique des Philippines, la 
Coree, le Dodecanese, l'Ethiopie, la Hongrie et 
la Republique de Saint-Marin ont egalement 
beneficie de l'aide de l'UNRRA. Les besoins de 
taus ces pays pour 1947 sont estimes, au total, 
·a. 2.500.000.000 de dollars, chiffre comprenant 
les besoins relatifs au relevement industriel et 
agricole, aux travaux publics a long terme, et 
aux programmes industriels. 

M. La Guardia espere que Ia Banque interna
tionale pour la reconstruction prendra a sa 
charge une partie importante du financement. 
Toutefois, les peuples ne peuvent contracter des 
emprunts a long terme pour repondre a des 
besoins presents. II faut done elaborer un plan 
qui ne leur impose pas une dette permanente, 
et qui ne repose pas entierement sur le principe 
du secours. 

Ce probleme peut etre aborde de trois 
manieres differentes: 

1) L'aide peut etre apportee sur le plan na
tional. Chaque nation riche choisit Ia nation 
beneficiaire et lui impose ses conditions. C' est 
la Ia vieille methode imperialiste qui doit etre 
rejetee, car elle est en contradiction avec !'esprit 
de Ia Charte de San-Francisco et de Ia Charte de 
l' Atlantique. . 

2) Un groupe de nations puissantes pour
raient choisir les beneficiaires de leur charite. Ce 
n'est pas non plus une veritable cooperation in
ternationale, mais une politique de puissance, 
susceptible de mener a la guerre. 

3) On pourrait creer une autorite interna
tionale fonctionnant sous le controle des Nations 
Unies et apportant ses secours sans distinction 
de race, de religion, ou d'opinion politique. C'est 
la methode qui doit etre adoptee. Elle est en 
accord avec la Charte de l' Atlantique et avec la 
pensee du President Roosevelt. 

La session du Conseil a Geneve ayant pris fin, 
M. La Guardia est entre en consultation avec les 
chefs des Etats les plus particulierement interesses 
au probleme du secours. M. La Guardia fait 
ressortir le fait que Ia solution de celui-ci depend 
essentiellement de l'Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques, du Royaume-Uni et des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 



In his discussion with Generalissimo Stalin, 
Mr. La Guardia learned that the Government of 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics would 
like to see international relief action continued 
into 194 7, and would contribute its share of 
operational expenses. Since that time, he under
stood that the Government of the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics had been asked 
whether it would be prepared to co-operate in 
handling this problem internationally if some 
United Nations agency, other than UNRRA, 
were set up to do the job, and that that Govern
ment had replied in the affirmative, provided 
such enterprise were entirely divorced from any 
political considerations. 

Mr. La Guardia had then consulted with 
Prime Minister Attlee. He felt confident that 
the United Kingdom would respond to a new 
call for aid. He expressed his admiration for the 
great contribution made by that country to the 
work of UNRRA despite the enormous losses 
sustained during the war. He hoped that the po
sition of the United Kingdom would be most 
carefully considered, since he felt that, like other . 
great Powers, it would inevitably be faced with 
certain responsibilities for meeting needs in 194 7. 

Mr. La Guardia later conferred with President 
Truman who indicated that in his view the 
United States would have to continue to partici
pate in the work of relief. President Truman 
shared Mr. La Guardia's view that elaborate 
machinery for procuring and distributing food 
was no longer necessary and that all the funds 
should be used to secure food for the hungry. 

Mter mentioning the contributions made by 
Denmark, despite five years of German occupa
tion, as well as those of Norway, France, India 
and Canada, Mr. La Guardia reiterated that in 
his view the attitude of the United States Gov
ernment remained the key to this problem, and 
that he felt strongly that the United States 
should continue to give support to every form 
of international action and to provide relief. 

Mr. La Guardia explained that he did not pro
pose a new relief agency but rather a ~a-opera
tive plan under the control of the Umted Na
tions. He said there was no further need for the 
world-wide machinery of UNRRA, for the con
tinuance of missions in receiving countries, or 
for the large organization handling shipping and 
procurement. His plan assumed, how.ever, that 
the International Bank for ReconstructiOn would 
begin effective operations in a very short time 
and would consider applications for loans for 
the rehabilitation of industry and transport. It 
was in this way that the International Bank ~or 
Reconstruction could continue the work of m
dustrial rehabilitation begun by UNRRA. 

52 

Lars de ses conve~ations avec le generalis
sime Staline, M. La Guardia a appris que le 
Gouvernement de !'Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques desirerait voir !'action inter
nationale de secours se prolonger en 194 7 et 
participerait aux depenses de fonctionnement. 
Depuis cette epoque, on a demande au Gou
vemement de l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques s'il serait dispose a cooperer ala solu
tion de ce probleme sur le plan international au 
cas ou un organisme des Nations Unies, autre 
que l'UNRRA, serait institue. II croit savoir que 
Ia reponse de ce Gouvemement a ete affirmative 
a la condition que cette institution soit entiere
ment independante de toute consideration 
politique. 

M. La Guardia est ensuite entre en consulta
tion avec le Premier Ministre Attlee. II est con
vaincu que le Royaume-Uni repondra favorable
ment a toute nouvelle demande de secours, et 
exprime son admiration pour l'importante con
tribution de ce pays a l'reuvre de l'UNRRA mal
gre les immenses pertes qu'il a subies pendant 
laguerre. II demande que l'on considere avec la 
plus grande attention la situation du Royaume
Uni car, comme les autres grandes Puissances, 
ce pays devra inevitablement prendre ses res
ponsabilites pour faire face aux besoins qui se 
manifesteront en 194 7. 

M. La Guardia s'est entretenu ensuite avec le 
President Truman qui exprima !'opinion que les 
Etats-Unis devraient continuer a participer a 
l'reuvre de secours. Le President Truman se 
declara d'accord avec M. La Guardia pour esti
mer qu'un mecanisme complexe pour Ia re
cherche et la distribution des produits alimen
taires n'etait plus necessaire, et que tousles fonds 
devraient etre utilises a foumir des aliments aux 
affames. 

Apres avoir signale les contributions faites par 
le Danemark, malgre cinq annees d'occupation 
allemande, ainsi que par Ia Norvege, la France, 
l'Inde et le Canada, M. La Guardia repete que, 
selon lui, !'attitude du Gouvernement des Etats
Unis demeure la cle du probleme et qu'il est 
fermement convaincu que les Etats-Unis doivent 
continuer a appuyer toute action intemationale 
et a foumir des secours. 

M. La Guardia precise qu'il ne propose pas 
d'instituer un nouvel organisme de secours mais 
d'elaborer un plan de cooperation sous le con
trole des Nations Unies. II n'est plus necessaire 
de garder l'appareil mondial de l'UNRRA, de 
maintenir des missions dans les pays beneficiaires, 
ni de conserver une vaste orga~isation s'occu
pant des transports maritimes et des approvision
nements. Son plan prevoit cependant que la 
Banque internationale pour Ia reconstruction 
commencera a fonctionner d'une maniere effec
tive dans un bref delai et examinera les de
mandes d'emprunts pour le relevement de l'in
dustrie et des transports. De cette maniere, la 
Banque intematio~ale pour la reconst;uct~on 
pourra continuer I reuvre de reconstructiOn m
dustrielle entreprise par l'UNRRA. 



His plan also assumed the early establishment, 
either under the World Bank or some other inter
national financial institution, of short-term farm 
loans at low interest rates for the acquisition of 
seed, fertilizer, agricultural machinery, and 
draught animals. These loans would have to be on 
an international basis in the same way as relief 
operations and for the same reason, namely, the 
lack of foreign exchange in the countries requir
ing assistance . . 

The proposed plan contained the following 
points: · 

( 1) The establishment by the United Nations 
General Assembly of a United Nations Emer
gency Food Fund to meet the food needs in 1947 
of countries unable to finance their essential re
quirements. 

(2) All the United Nations should contri
bute to the Fund in money or in kind. In the 
opinion of Mr.. La Guardia's advisers, the 
working fund should consist of supplies and 
money to the value of four to five hundred mil
lion dollars. The General Assembly should -estab
lish contributions for each country, and no coun
try should be asked to contribute more than 
49 per cent of the Fund. 

(3) The Fund should be· administered by an 
executive board to be nominated by the General 
Assembly. The board would establish which 
countries were in need, the extent of their re
quirements and the allocations necessary to meet 
them. · The board would also arrange barter 
deals and investigate the possibility of expanding 
the movement of labour across national frontiers 
to areas which suffered from a shortage of man
power. 

Poland could thus contribute to the Fund 
coal which Italy needed, while Italy in tum, 
could contribute the manpower which Poland 
lacked to mine the coal. 

Mr. La Guardia insisted that the decisions of 
the board would have to be final. 

( 4) The small staff needed would be provided 
by the Secretariat of the United Nations. There 
would be no separate field offices. 

( 5) All procurement, shipping, transportation 
and distribution would be the responsibility of the 
receiving governments. Foreign exchange costs 
thus incurred should be met by grants from the 
Fund. Rehabilitation costs incidental to the ex
ecution of the relief programme should be met 
from proceeds in local currency derived from the 
sale of UNRRA supplies. 

. ( 6) The Ftmd should operate until after the 
194 7 harvest, at which time the General Assembly 
should determine whether further action would 
be necessary. 

Mr. La Guardia said that the issues raised by 
the relief problem had wide implications. If the 
United Nations could not achieve effective co
operation in this field he feared the whole con
cept of the United Nations would be threatened. 

53 

Ce plan prevoit egalement 1' octroi a bre£ delai, 
sous les auspices de la Banque intemationale ou de 
telle autre institution financiere intemationale, . 
d'emprunts agricoles a court terme et a faible 
taux d'intt~ret, pour l'achat de semences, d'engrais, 
d'outillage agricole et d'animaux de trait. 
Comme les secours, et pour les memes raisons, 
a savoir le manque de devises etrangeres dans les 
pays reclamant !'assistance, ces emprunts de
vraient etre conclus sur une base internationale. 

Ce . plan comprend les points suivants: 

1 ) La constitution, par 1' Assemblee generale 
des Nations Unies, d'un Fonds de secours alimen
taire des Nations Unies, charge de faire face, 
en 1947, aux besoins alimentaires des pays qui 
se trouvent dans l'impossibilite de les financer. 

2) 'I'outes les Nations Unies doivent contri
buer ace Fonds en argent ou en nature. D'apres 
les conseillers de M. La Guardia, le fonds de 
roulement comprendra des marchandises et des 
capitaux d'une valeur de quatre cent a cinq 
cent millions de dollars. L' Assemblee generale 
doit determiner Ia part de chaque pays, Ia contri
bution de chacun de ceux-ci ne devant pas de
passer 49 pour 100 du total du Fonds. 

3) Le Fonds doit etre administre par un Con
seil executif nomme par l'Assemblee generale. Ce 
Conseil designera les pays qui doivent etre se
courus et determinera.le montant de leurs besoins 
ainsi que les allocations necessaires pour y faire 
face. Le Conseil elaborera egalement des accords 
de troc et etudiera la possibilite d'intensifier les 
mouvements de main-d' ceuvre au dela des fron-. 
tieres nationales vers les zones souffrant d'une 
penurie de travailleurs. 

C'est ainsi que la Pologne pourrait fournir au 
Fonds le charbon dont l'Italie a besoin et celle-d, 
a son tour, procurerait la main-d'ceuvre neces
saire, en Pologne, a !'extraction de ce charbon. 

M. La Guardia insiste sur le fait que les de
cisions du Conseil devront etre sans recours. 

4) Le personnel restreint necessaire sera foumi 
par le Secretariat des Nations Unies. II n'y aura 
pas de bureaux regionaux. 

5) Les gouvemements beneficiaires auront la 
responsabilite de toU:s les achats, des transports 
maritimes et terrestres et de la repartition. Les 
depenses a regler en devises etrangeres pourront 
etre effectuees grace a des credits accordes par le 
Fonds. Les depenses de reconstruction afferentes 
a !'execution du programme de secours seront 
couvertes par des recettes en monnaie locale 
provenant de la vente des marchandises de 
l'UNRRA. 

6) Le Fonds devra fonctionner jusqu'a 'la fin 
de la moisson de 1947, epoque a laquelle l'As
semblee generale · jugera de la necessite d'une 
action ulterieure. 

M. La Guardia declare que les problemes 
souleves par la question des secours ont de vastes 
repercussions. II craint que, si les Nations Unies 
ne pouvaient obtenir une cooperation effective 
dans ce domaine, les principes memes des Na
tions Unies ne scient mis en danger. 



Mr. La Guardia further pointed out that the 
time had come to consider Europe as a whole, 
since no country could be assisted without taking 
into account the entire continent. It was there
Jore imperative to consider the situation in Ger
many, and he expressed the hope that the 
Foreign Ministers of the Big Four would reach 
an agreement on Germany which would make it 
possible for that country to be treated as an 
economic whole. 

Before concluding, Mr. La Guardia paid 
special tribute to Governor Herbert H. Lehman, 
first Director-General of UNRRA, and expressed 
his appreciation of the devotion and the hard 
work on the p~. of his international staff. 
UNRRA, he said, had demonstrated that it was 
possible to have international co-operation. He 
insisted that the new agency should start to op
erate on 1 January 194 7 so that there should 
be no gap in the provision of necessary relief. 

The CHAIRMAN thanked Mr. La Guardia in 
the name of the Committee. 

Mr. ARGYROPOULOS (Greece), after express
ing his thanks to Mr. La Guardia, asked whether 
his relief plan included the provision of medical 
supplies as well as food. 

Mr. LA GuARDIA replied that he had signed an 
agreement with the World Health Organization 
to which he had also turned over certain funds. 
He was hopeful that the World Health Organ
ization would function by 1 January 1947 and 
would carry on UNRRA activities in the medi
cal field. 

The Committee decided that any further ques
tions should be submitted in writing to Mr. La 
Guardia, who would reply to them at a subse
quent meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

THIRTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, 
13 November 1946, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland) 

[A/C.2/44] 

22. World shortage of cereals: reply by 
Mr. Fitzgerald, Secretary-General of 
the International Emergency Food 
Council UEFC} to the questions sub
mitted by the members of the Com
mittee 

Opening the meeting, the CHAIRMAN called 
upon Mr. Fitzgerald (IEFC) to answer questions 
submitted in writing (document A/C.2/42) 1 in 
connexion with the statement which he had 
made at the tenth meeting of the Committee.2 

As regards the first part of the first question 
raised by the representative for Norway, Mr. 
FITZGERALD replied that in relation to the total 

1 See Annex 3a. 
2 See page 42. 

54 

• 

M. La Guardia fait remarquer que le temps est 
venu de considerer !'Europe comme un tout, car 
aucun pays determine ne peut etre aide sans 
tenir compte du continent tout entier. Il est 
indispensable de prendre en consideration Ia 
situation existant en Allemagne, et il faut esperer 
que les Ministres des Affaires etrangeres des 
quatre grandes Puissances parviendront a un 
accord permettant a ce pays d'etre traite comme 
un tout economique. 

En concluant, M. La Guardia rend particu
licrement hommage au Gouverneur Herbert 
H. Lehman, premier Directeur general de 
l'UNRRA, et au devouement et au courage de 
ses collaborateurs des divers pays. L'UNRRA 
a demontre qu'une cooperation internationale 
etait possible. II est indispensable que la nou
velle institution entre en fonctions des le 1er jan
vier 194 7 afin d'cviter toute interruption dans 
Ia fourniture des sccours indispensables. 

Lc PRESIDENT rcmercie M. La Guardia au 
nom de la Commission. 

M. ARGYROPOULOS ( Grcce), a pres a voir ex
prime ses remerciements, demande a M. La 
Guardia si son plan de secours prevoit la four
niture de sccours mcdicaux. 

M. LA GuARDIA repond qu'il a signe un accord 
avec !'Organisation mondiale de la sante, a qui 
certains fonds viennent d'etre consignes. II espere 
que cette Organisation fonctionnera des I~ .l~r 
janvier 194 7 et prendra en charge les actlVltes 
de l'UNRRA dans le domaine medical. 

La Commission decide que toutes autres ques
tions devront etre posees par ecrit a M. La Gu.ar
dia, qui donnera ses reponses a une prochame 
seance. 

La seance est levee a 13 heures. 

TREIZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le . mercredi 
13 novembre 1946, a 11 heures. 

President: M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

[AJC.2j44] 

22. Penurie mondiale de cereales: reponse 
de M. Fitzgerald, Secretaire general 
du Conseil international de Ia crise 
alimentaire UEFC), aux questions po
sees par les membres de Ia Commis
sion 

Le PRMIDENT ouvre Ia seance en demandant 
a M. Fitzgerald (IEFC) de repondre aux ques
tions soumises par ecrit (document A/0:2/~21 ) 
relativement a Ia declaration qu'il a fatte a la 
dixieme seance de la Commission2

• 

M. FITZGERALD repond tout d'abor~ a la 
premiere partie de la premiere question du 
representant de Ia Norvege. II declare que le 

1 Voir l'annexe 3a. 
• Voir page 42. 




